



July 7, 2026

Cindy Talamantez, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Director
DeSoto County Board of County Commissioners
201 East Oak Street, Suite 203
Arcadia, FL 34266

Regarding: Apex Companies Purchase of the Weiler Engineering Corporation

Ms. Talamantez,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that Apex Companies, LLC acquired Weiler Engineering Corporation on November 22, 2024.

Existing contracts executed under Weiler Engineering Corporation may remain in effect, as the Weiler Engineering business entity continues to be registered and active in the State of Florida. However, we request that all new contracts and work authorizations be issued directly to Apex Companies, LLC.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (941) 916-8073 or Michael.Giardullo@apexcos.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Michael Giardullo
Division Manager